LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CERTIFICATE BOOKLET

GROUP INSURANCE FOR MASON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

SCHOOL NUMBER 684

FOOD SERVICES

The benefits for which you are insured are set forth in the pages of this booklet. Consult these pages for a further description of the terms and conditions of this coverage. Application must be made and signed by the individual before any coverage can become effective. If your plan requires contributions from you, the coverage will not become effective unless you are making the required contributions

LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA

hereby certifies that Employees of the Participating Employer indicated in the Schedule of Benefits who are insured under Group Policy No. FLI-980011 issued by Life Insurance Company of North America to

TRUSTEE OF THE NATIONAL CONSUMER INSURANCE TRUST (Herein called the Policyholder)

are, subject to the terms and conditions of said policy, insured for the benefits described in the pages of the booklet.

This Certificate, which is furnished in accordance with, and subject to, the terms of the Group Policy, replaces any and all Certificates previously issued to you by the Insurance Company under the Group Policy specified above covering the insurance described herein. This is not the contract of insurance. Each policy and the application of the Policyholder for it constitute the entire contract. This Certificate is merely evidence of insurance provided under the Group Policy. The insurance is effective only after the person concerned is eligible for insurance and becomes and remains insured in accordance with the terms, provisions and conditions of the Group Policy.

Matthew G. Manders, President

Motte G. Monden

Table of Contents

CUSTOMER PRIVACY NOTICE	
What Personal Information We Collect	1
When We Collect It	1
Other Sources We Use	1
What Personal Information We Use and Share	2
Protection of Your Personal Information	3
Seeing and Correcting Your Personal Information	3
Additional Rights Under Other Privacy Laws	
Who We Are	4
Questions or Concerns about this Privacy Notice	4
SCHEDULE OF BENEFITS	5
WHEN YOUR INSURANCE BEGINS	e
Becoming Eligible	e
Becoming Insured	6
LIFE INSURANCE	7
Death Benefit	7
Protection While Disabled	7
Protection After Termination	8
ACCIDENTAL DEATH AND DISMEMBERMENT INSURANCE	9
Death and Dismemberment Benefits	9
Not Covered	9
GENERAL INFORMATION	
Beneficiary	10
Assignment of Life Insurance	
Right of Recovery	10
Suicide	10
When Insurance Terminates	10
EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE	11
Protection after Termination	11
GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO ACCIDENTAL DEATH AND DISMEMBERMENT INSURANCE	
Notice of Claim	12
Proof of Claim	12
Examinations	
Legal Proceedings	
Life Insurance Company of North America	
CLAIM PAYMENT AMENDATORY RIDER	
Claim Provisions	13
Administrative Provisions	13

Customer Privacy Notice

Privacy Notice of Cigna Corporation and its Affiliates (referred to in this notice as "we, our and us"). This privacy notice applies to our United States Operations.



We value your trust. We are committed to acting responsibly when we collect, use and protect your personal information.

Please read this privacy notice carefully. It explains the rules we at Cigna follow when we collect personal information. This notice applies to all personal information we collect about you.

Financial companies, including insurers, choose how they share your personal information. Federal and state laws say that we must tell you how we collect, share and protect your personal information.

What Personal Information We Collect

The types of information we collect, use and share depend on the product or service you have from us. It may include your:

- Name
- Telephone number
- Occupation
- Social Security number

- Address
- Date of birth
- Financial and health history
- Insurance claims information

When We Collect It

We collect your personal information when you:

- Apply for insurance
- File a claim
- Obtain services from us

- Pay premiums
- Give us your contact information

Other Sources We Use

We also collect personal information about you from others such as:

- Affiliates (Affiliates are companies related by common ownership or control)
- Other insurers

- Service providers
- Health Care Professionals
- Insurance support organizations

We may also get information from consumer reporting agencies. This might include the following records:

- Driving record
- Credit report

• Claims history with other insurers

Consumer reporting agencies may keep your information. They may disclose it to others.

Cat# 868710 © 2013 Cigna.

What Personal Information We Use and Share

We may share all of the personal information about you For everyday business purposes that we collect with Affiliates and nonaffiliated companies (companies that are not under common ownership with us, such as our service providers), for any purpose the law allows. For example, we may use your personal information and share it with others to: Help us run our business Process your transactions Maintain your account(s) Administer your benefit plan Respond to court orders and legal or regulatory investigations or exams Report to credit bureaus Support or improve our programs or services, including our care management and wellness programs Offer you our other products and services Do research for us Audit our business Help us prevent fraud, money laundering, terrorism and other crimes by verifying what we know about you Sell all or any part of our business or merge with another company We may also share your personal information with: Medical health care professionals Insurers, including reinsurers Successor insurers or claim administrators who administer your benefit plan Companies that help us recover overpayments, pay claims or do coverage reviews We may share information with our agents and For our marketing purposes service providers to offer our products and services to you. For joint marketing with other financial We may share your personal information with other companies financial companies for the purpose of joint marketing. Joint marketing is when there is a formal agreement between nonaffiliated financial companies that jointly endorse, sponsor or market

We may also share personal information about former customers in the way described above. Federal laws don't allow you to limit the sharing of personal information as described above.

financial products or services to you.

Cat# 868710 © 2013 Cigna.

Protection of Your Personal Information

How do we protect your personal information?

To protect personal information from unauthorized access and use, we:

- Use reasonable security measures, including secured files, user authentication, encryption, firewall technology, and detection software
- Review the data security practices of companies we share your personal information with
- Grant access to personal information to people who must use it to do their jobs

Seeing and Correcting Your Personal Information

How can you see and correct your personal information?

Generally, you have the right to review the personal information we collect to provide you with insurance products and services if you:

- Ask us in writing
- Send the letter to the address below

When you write to us, please include your full name, address, telephone number and policy number in your letter.

If the information you ask for includes health information, we may provide the information to you through your health care provider. Due to its legal sensitivity, we won't send you anything that we've collected in connection with a claim or legal proceeding.

If you believe the personal information we have is incorrect, please write to us and explain why you believe it is incorrect. If we agree with you, we will correct our records. If we disagree with you, you may send us a statement and we will include it when we give your personal information to anyone outside of Cigna.

Additional Rights Under Other Privacy Laws

You may have additional rights under state or other applicable laws.

Who We Are

This privacy notice is provided by Cigna Corporation and its Affiliates:

- American Retirement Life Insurance Company
- Central Reserve Life Insurance Company
- Cigna Behavioral Health, Inc.
- Cigna Benefits Financing, Inc.
- Cigna Dental Health of California, Inc.
- Cigna Dental Health of Colorado, Inc.
- Cigna Dental Health of Delaware, Inc.
- Cigna Dental Health of Florida, Inc.
- Cigna Dental Health of Kansas, Inc.
- Cigna Dental Health of Kentucky, Inc.
- Cigna Dental Health of Maryland, Inc.
- Cigna Dental Health of Missouri, Inc.
- Cigna Dental Health of New Jersey, Inc.
- Cigna Dental Health of North Carolina, Inc.
- Cigna Dental Health of Ohio, Inc.
- Cigna Dental Health of Pennsylvania, Inc.
- Cigna Dental Health of Texas, Inc.
- Cigna Dental Health of Virginia, Inc.
- Cigna Dental Health Plan of Arizona, Inc.
- Cigna Dental Health, Inc.
- Cigna Health and Life Insurance Company

- Cigna Health Care of North Carolina, Inc.
- Cigna Health Corporation
- Cigna HealthCare Connecticut, Inc.
- Cigna HealthCare of Arizona, Inc.
- Cigna HealthCare of California, Inc.
- Cigna HealthCare of Colorado, Inc.
- Cigna HealthCare of Florida, Inc.
- Cigna HealthCare of Georgia, Inc.
- Cigna HealthCare of Illinois, Inc.
- Cigna HealthCare of Indiana, Inc.
- Cigna HealthCare of New Jersey, Inc.
- Cigna HealthCare of South Carolina, Inc.
- Cigna HealthCare of St. Louis, Inc.
- Cigna HealthCare of Tennessee, Inc.
- Cigna HealthCare of Texas, Inc.
- Cigna Life Insurance Company of New York
- Connecticut General life Insurance Company
- Life Insurance Company of North America
- Loyal American Life Insurance Company
- Provident American Life & Health Insurance Company
- United Benefits Life Insurance Company

Questions or Concerns about this Privacy Notice

Write to us at: Cigna Corporation

Enterprise Privacy Office
P.O. Box 188014 Chattanooga,

TN 37422

Securities are offered through Cigna Benefits Financing, Inc., Member FINRA, 900 Cottage Grove Rd., A4COL, Bloomfield, CT 06002.

"Cigna" and the "Tree of Life" logo are registered service marks of Cigna Intellectual Property, Inc., licensed for use by Cigna Corporation and its operating subsidiaries. All products and services are provided by or through such operating subsidiaries and not by Cigna Corporation. Such operating subsidiaries include Connecticut General Life Insurance Company, Cigna Health and Life Insurance Company, Life Insurance Company of North America, Cigna Life Insurance Company of New York, American Retirement Life Insurance Company, Central Reserve Life Insurance Company, Loyal American Life Insurance Company, Provident American Life & Health Insurance Company, United Benefit Life Insurance Company, Cigna Benefits Financing, Inc., Cigna Behavioral Health, Inc., and HMO or service company subsidiaries of Cigna Health Corporation and Cigna Dental Health, Inc.

Cat# 868710 © 2013 Cigna.

Rev. November 7, 2013

Cat# 868710 © 2013 Cigna.

SCHEDULE OF BENEFITS

To be attached to and made part of your Certificate Booklet

Participating Employer

MASON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PLAN EFFECTIVE DATE: January 1, 2022

EMPLOYEES INCLUDED: FOOD SERVICES

<u>DATE OF ELIGIBILITY</u>: You will be eligible on the Plan Effective Date, the date of your employment, or the day following completion of the eligibility waiting period as determined by your Employer, whichever is later.

Life Insurance \$8,000

Accidental Death and Dismemberment...... \$8,000

WHEN YOUR INSURANCE BEGINS

Becoming Eligible

You will be eligible for insurance as determined in accordance with the sections entitled Employees Eligible for Insurance and Date of Eligibility in the Schedule of Benefits.

Becoming Insured

If you are not required to contribute toward the cost of your insurance, you will become insured on the day you become eligible.

If you are required to pay any portion of the cost of your insurance, you will become insured on the latest of:

1. The day you become eligible, if you enroll for your insurance on or before the day you become eligible

Or

2. The day you enroll for your insurance, if you enroll on or before the thirty-first (31st) day following the day you become eligible

Or

3. The first day of the month following the date your evidence of insurability, to be obtained at your own expense, is approved by the Insurance Company, if you enroll for your insurance more than thirty-one (31) days following the day you become eligible

You must be actively at work on the day that your insurance is to become effective. If you are absent from work because of bodily injury or sickness on that day, you will become insured on the day you return to active work. To be considered actively at work for insurance purposes, you must be physically able to perform your normal duties for a regularly scheduled workday at the time you report to work.

LIFE INSURANCE

Death Benefit

In the event of your death from any cause, the amount of your Life Insurance as determined in accordance with the Schedule of Benefit, is payable to your beneficiary in a single sum or, if you desire, in installments. You may, at any time, change your beneficiary or the method of benefit payment.

Protection While Disabled

If, before you reach age 60 and after the effective date of your insurance but prior to your termination of school employment, you become totally disabled by bodily injury or disease so as to be prevented from engaging in any occupation for compensation or profit, your Group Life Insurance protection will be extended. Your protection will be extended up to the first anniversary of the date the total disability is approved, so long as you remain totally disabled. In order for contributions to be waived while your protection is extended, the initial proof of disability must be furnished within one year of the onset of the disability. Contributions will be waived on the first of the month coincident with or next following the date that satisfactory proof of disability is received by the Insurance Company but in no event prior to 6 months from the date the disability commenced. Your protection may be extended further, without payment of contributions, if proof of your continued total disability is submitted to the Insurance Company within the 3-month period prior to each anniversary of the date the total disability was approved.

(Note: Accidental Death and Dismemberment Insurance may not be extended in accordance with this provision.)

Contact your Employer for the forms for filing proof of your total disability within six months following onset of disability.

If you have converted your Group Life Insurance, the individual policy must be surrendered to the Insurance Company when the Insurance Company approves continuance of your Group Life Insurance protection under this provision. Any premiums paid under the individual policy will be refunded.

The amount of your insurance protection while you are so disabled will be the amount for which you were last insured under the Group Life Insurance Plan prior to your discontinuance of active work.

The Insurance Company will have the right to have its medical representative examine you when it may reasonably require, but after your Group Life Insurance protection has been extended for two full years, not more than once a year.

Proof that total disability continued to death must be submitted to the Insurance Company within one year after the date of your death. Upon receipt of that proof, the Insurance Company will pay to your beneficiary the amount of your insurance protection reduced by any amount of Group Life Insurance payable as a death benefit under any other provision of the Group Policy.

This protection will be discontinued when you are no longer so disabled, fail to submit to an examination or fail to furnish required proof, whichever occurs first. You will have the same rights on the date of the discontinuance as those described below in "Protection After Termination," unless you become insured again under the Group Insurance Plan.

Protection After Termination

1. If your Group Life Insurance terminates because you leave school employment or because of your termination of membership in the class or classes of employees insured under the Group Policy, you may, within sixty-two (62) days after such termination of insurance, make application for any type of Individual Life Insurance policy then customarily issued by the Insurance Company (except a policy of term insurance, a policy providing universal or variable insurance or a policy providing benefits in the event of total and permanent disability or additional benefits for accidental death). No medical examination is required and the policy will become effective sixty-two (62) days after your Group Life Insurance terminates, provided the premium is paid to the Insurance Company not later than such date. The amount you may convert may, at your option, be equal to or less than the amount terminated under the Group Policy. However, if you cease to be a member of an eligible class of employees but continue to be employed by the Employer, the amount you convert will be reduced by the amount for which you are or become eligible under any other Group Policy within thirty-one (31) days after such termination.

You also have a conversion privilege with respect to any portion of your Life Insurance terminated due to retirement under the conditions set forth in the above paragraph.

If you die within sixty-two (62) days following termination of insurance as described in section 1, the Insurance Company will pay to your beneficiary the amount of Group Life Insurance you could have converted, even if you have not applied for conversion.

2. If your Group Life Insurance terminates because your Employer is no longer a Participating Employer under the Group Policy or the Group Policy is terminated or amended so as to terminate the insurance for the class of employees to which you belong, and you have been continuously insured under the Group Policy or any the Insurance Company policy it replaced, for at least five (5) years, you may also make application to convert your Group Life Insurance to an Individual Life Insurance policy upon the same conditions described in section 1 above. However, the maximum amount you may convert shall be the amount terminated under the Group Policy less any amount for which you may become eligible under any other Group Policy which replaces it within thirty-one (31) days after the Group Life Insurance terminates, but in no event shall the amount you may convert be more than \$10,000.

If you die during the sixty-two (62) day period following the termination of your insurance as described in section 2, the Insurance Company will pay to your beneficiary the amount of Group Life Insurance you could have converted, even if you have not applied for conversion.

ACCIDENTAL DEATH AND DISMEMBERMENT INSURANCE

Death and Dismemberment Benefits

Benefits are payable according to the following table if you suffer a loss as a result of accidental injury, while insured, whose cause is external, violent and purely accidental. The accident must happen while you are insured and the loss must occur within one hundred eighty (180) days after the date of the accident. All benefits other than benefits for loss of life are payable to you. Benefits for loss of life are payable to your beneficiary. You may change your beneficiary at any time.

The amount set forth in the Schedule of Benefits is payable for loss of:	The Benefit will be:
Life	Full Amount
Both hands or both feet	Full Amount
Sight of both eyes	Full Amount
One hand and one foot	Full Amount
One hand and sight of one eye	Full Amount
One foot and sight of one eye	Full Amount
One hand	½ of Full Amount
One foot	
Sight of one eye	½ of Full Amount
Speech or hearing	½ of Full Amount
Thumb and index finger of same hand	

NOTE: Loss of hand or foot means loss by severance at or above the wrist or ankle joint, and loss of sight, speech or hearing means total and irrecoverable loss of sight, speech or hearing; loss of thumb and index finger means loss by severance at the proximal phalangeal joint.

If you suffer more than one loss due to any one accident, payment will be made only for that loss for which the greatest benefit is payable. Payment will be made for the specific loss resulting from the accident without considering any previous loss.

Not Covered

Losses resulting from, or caused directly or indirectly, wholly or partly by:

- 1. Bodily or mental infirmity, bacterial infections (except infections caused by pyogenic organisms which shall occur with and through an accidental cut or wound) or disease or illness of any kind
- 2. Intentional self-destruction while sane or intentional self-inflicted injury
- 3. Participation in an insurrection or riot, war or an act of war, or service in any military or naval organization, unless such injuries are sustained while you are off-duty
- 4. Participation in, or in consequence of having participated in, the committing of a felony
- 5. Riding in or descending from any aircraft as a pilot or crew member

See also "General Information."

980011-06 (PC-1001)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Beneficiary

You may change the beneficiary for your insurance for loss of life at any time. The change in beneficiary will take effect only upon its entry on the insurance records maintained in connection with the Group Policy.

Any part of your insurance for loss of life for which there is no designated beneficiary living at your death, will be payable in a single sum to the first surviving class of the following classes of successive preference beneficiaries: your (a) widow or widower; (b) surviving children; (c) surviving parents; (d) executors or administrators.

In the absence of the appointment of a legal guardian, any minor's share may be paid at a rate not exceeding \$50 a month to such adult or adults as have in the Insurance Company's opinion assumed the custody and principal support of such minor.

Assignment of Life Insurance

No assignment by you of your Life Insurance under the Group Policy shall be valid except an assignment which recites that it is without consideration and that it is made to a named beneficiary. Such an assignment may be made without the consent of any beneficiary; however, such an assignment shall not be deemed to be effective unless in writing and accepted by the Insurance Company, and upon such acceptance it shall become effective as to the Insurance Company as of the date of assignment. Once such an assignment has been accepted and while it remains in force the assignee shall have the sole right to exercise any of the rights and privileges under the Group Policy theretofore granted to you (including, but not limited to, the conversion privilege), and shall become entitled to receive all claim payments under the insurance assigned with respect to which no beneficiary is designated by the assignee, anything in the Group Policy to the contrary notwithstanding.

Acceptance of an assignment by the Insurance Company shall be without further liability as to any action or any payment or other settlement made by the Insurance Company before such acceptance.

No assignment by you of your Accidental Death and Dismemberment Insurance shall be valid.

Right of Recovery

If an overpayment is made due to any reason, including but not limited to clerical error or misstatement of age, the Insurance Company shall have the right to recover such overpayment from the insured person, or his/her beneficiary(ies).

Suicide

If Accidental Death and Dismemberment Insurance is provided in the Schedule of Benefits, suicide while insane is no defense to payment under the Accidental Death provisions of the Group Policy if you are a Missouri resident unless the Insurance Company can show that you intended suicide when you applied for the insurance, regardless of any language to the contrary in the Group Policy. Suicide while sane is a defense.

When Insurance Terminates

Your insurance terminates when you leave school employment, when you are no longer a member of an eligible class of employees, when your Employer is no longer a Participating Employer under the Group Policy, when the Group Policy terminated or upon cessation of contribution for the cost of your insurance, whichever happens first. A dependent's insurance terminates when your insurance terminates or when that dependent is no longer an eligible dependent, whichever happens first.

980011-07 (PC-1001)

EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURANCE

Upon receipt of due proof of your death, the amount of Life Insurance for which you are insured under the Group Policy shall be payable to the beneficiary designated by you, as entered on the insurance records maintained in connection with the insurance under the policy. Any part of such insurance for which no beneficiary is designated or surviving at your death will be payable in accordance with the terms of the policy.

Protection after Termination

1. If your Group Life Insurance terminates because you leave school employment or because of your termination of membership in the class or classes of employees insured under the Group Policy, you may, within sixty-two (62) days after such termination of insurance, make application for any type of Individual Life Insurance policy then customarily issued by the Insurance Company (except a policy of term insurance, a policy providing universal or variable insurance or a policy providing benefits in the event of total and permanent disability or additional benefits for accidental death). No medical examination is required and the policy will become effective sixty-two (62) days after your Group Life Insurance terminates, provided the premium is paid to the Insurance Company not later than such date. The amount you may convert may, at your option, be equal to or less than the amount terminated, under the Group Policy. However, if you cease to be a member of an eligible class of employees but then continue to be employed by the Employer, the amount you may convert will be reduced by the amount for which you are or become eligible under any other Group Policy within thirty-one (31) days after such termination.

You also have a conversion privilege with respect to any portion of your Life Insurance terminated due to retirement under the conditions set forth in the above paragraph.

If you die within sixty-two (62) days following termination of insurance as described in this section 1, the Insurance Company will pay to your beneficiary the amount of Group Life Insurance you could have converted, even if you have not applied for conversion.

2. If your Group Life Insurance terminates because your Employer is no longer a Participating Employer under the Group Policy or the Group Policy is terminated or amended so as to terminate the insurance for the class of employees to which you belong, and you have been continuously insured under the Group Policy or any the Insurance Company policy it replaced, for at least five (5) years, you may also make application to convert your Group Life Insurance to an Individual Life Insurance policy upon the same conditions described in section 1 above. However, the maximum amount you may convert shall be the amount terminated under the Group Policy less any amount for which you may become eligible under any other Group Policy which replaces it within thirty-one (31) days after this Group Life Insurance terminates, but in no event shall the amount you may convert be more than \$10,000.

If you die during the sixty-two (62) day period following the termination of your insurance as described in this section 2, the Insurance Company will pay to your beneficiary the amount of Group Life Insurance you could have converted, even if you have not applied for conversion.

980011-08 (a) (PC-1001)

GENERAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO ACCIDENTAL DEATH AND DISMEMBERMENT INSURANCE

Upon receipt of due proof of claim, Accidental Death and Dismemberment benefits are payable to you, if living, otherwise to the beneficiary designated by you, as entered on the insurance records maintained in connection with the insurance under the policy. If no such designation is then effective, such benefits will be payable in accordance with the terms of the policy.

Notice of Claim

Written notice of the event upon which claim may be based must be given to the Insurance Company within twenty (20) days after the date of the loss for which claim is made. Failure to give notice within the time required by the policy shall not invalidate or reduce any claim if it shall be shown not to have been reasonably possible to give such notice within the required time and that notice was given as soon as was reasonably possible.

Upon receipt of such notice, you will be furnished forms for filing proof of claim. If such forms are not furnished within fifteen (15) days after the receipt of notice the claimant shall be deemed to have complied with the requirements of the policy as to proof of claim upon submitting within ninety (90) days after the date of the loss for which claim is made, written proof covering the occurrence, character and extent of the loss for which claim is made.

Proof of Claim

Written proof of claim must be furnished to the Insurance Company, on the Insurance Company's forms within ninety (90) days after the date of the loss for which claim is made. Failure to furnish written proof of loss within the time required by the policy shall not invalidate or reduce any claim if it shall be shown not to have been reasonably possible to furnish such proof within the required time and that proof was furnished as soon as was reasonably possible.

Examinations

The Insurance Company shall have the right and opportunity through its medical representative to examine any person when and so often as it may reasonably require during the pendency of claim under the policy and also the right and opportunity to make an autopsy in case of death where it is not forbidden by law.

Legal Proceedings

No action at law or in equity shall be brought to recover under the policy prior to the expiration of sixty (60) days after proof of claim has been furnished in accordance with the requirements of the policy, nor shall any such action be brought at all unless commenced within ten (10) years from the expiration of the time within which proof of claim is required by the provisions thereof.

980011-09 (PC-1001)

Life Insurance Company of North America

1601 Chestnut Street Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19192-2235

CLAIM PAYMENT AMENDATORY RIDER

Subscriber: Michigan Education Special Services Associates (MESSA)

Policy No.: FLI-980011 Effective Date: March 26, 2014

This Amendatory Rider is attached to and made a part of the Policy/Certificate specified above.

The Policy/Certificate is amended as follows under:

Claim Provisions

Manner of Payment of Claims

The Subscriber authorizes that any benefit payment due as a lump sum of \$5,000.00 or more shall be credited to a draft account with the Insurance Company, in the name of the beneficiary. The beneficiary may withdraw the entire proceeds at any time by issuing one or more drafts, or may withdraw lesser amounts, subject to a minimum account balance set by the Insurance Company from time to time. Interest shall be credited to such account at rates as determined from time to time by the Insurance Company.

Administrative Provisions

Draft Accounts

The Insurance Company shall be entitled to retain, as part of its compensation, any earnings on draft accounts created in connection with benefit claims, in excess of interest credited under the terms of the policy.

Life Insurance Company of North America

Potte G. Mander

Matthew G. Manders, President

RA-TL-1000.00

UNDERWRITTEN BY: LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERICA a CIGNA company

11/2016

